
POL00117119 
POL00117119 

From: Alwen Lyons[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALWEN. LYONS648EE5C4-F2A8-40E2-9F55-
1B9B1E4F6D521 

Sent: Tue 12/06/2012 9:34:01 AM (UTC) 

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd___________._._._._._._._ GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ ].Simon 
Baker[ ~GRo ; Mike Granville[t GRO 

Cc: Susan Crichton i GRO 

Subject: FW: 

Attachment: Horizon TOR Version 3.doc 

Here is the TOR which went to James 

Thanks 
Alwen 

Alwen Lyons 

Company Secretary 

Post Office Ltd 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9H0 
Tel  GRO - / Mobile :i_.-._. GRO Mobex: _._._GRO

GRO -.-.-.-.-.- -.- -. 

From: Alwen Lyons 
Sent: 11 June 2012 17:11 
To: janet.walkei GRo__._._._.__ 
Subject: 

Janet 

Here are the Terms of Reference for James 

Thanks 
Alwen 

Alwen Lyons 

Company Secretary 

Post Office Ltd 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9H0 _..._ _ ._. 
Tel _._ _ _._ _ _._ GRO_._ _ _._._._._._. /Mobiles._._._ GRO /Mobex: GRO 

- - -.- -.-.- -.-.- - GRO 
- ----- ----- --- - 


